AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK
April 25, 2017
1:00 pm

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

DELEGATIONS

(1) Patton Park
- Letter from Patton Park Society, dated April 11, 2017

MINUTES

(1) Council Meeting Minutes
- Minutes of April 11, 2017

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

(1) Outdoor Recreation Council of Alberta

- Address to MD of Pincher Creek, dated March 11, 2017

- Email from Outdoor Council of Canada, dated April 6, 2017
(2) Pincher Creek Chamber of Commerce Membership

- Membership Benefits information
(3) Foothills Park

- Email, dated April 19, 2017

- Email, dated March 28, 2017

CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR OFFICER’S (CAO) REPORTS
(1) Operations

a) Beaver Mines Water and Wastewater Project Briefing
- Dated April 19, 2017

b) Operations Report
- Report from Director of Operations, dated April 19, 2017
- Public Works Call Log

(2) Planning and Development
Nil

(3) Finance
Nil

4) Municipal

a) Regular Council Meeting — May 9, 2017

b) Chief Administrative Officer’s Report
- Report from Chief Administrative Officer, dated April 20, 2017
- Administration Call Log
- Enhanced Policing Monthly Report, March 2017

CORRESPONDENCE
(1) For Action

a) Request for Support — “Wear the Gear Month”

- Letter from Town of Pincher Creek, dated April 19, 2017
b) 2017 Economic Impact Assessment Request Letter

- Email from Alberta SouthWest, dated April 12, 2017




(2) For Information

a) Low-Income Affordable Housing Project

- Letter from Alberta Seniors and Housing, dated April 4, 2017
b) Minister’s Seniors Service Awards

- Letter from Alberta Seniors and Housing, dated March 30, 2017
c) Celebrate Public Works Week

- Email from Alberta Public Works Association, dated April 6, 2017
d) Castle Management Plan

- Letter to Minister of Environment and Parks, dated April 12, 2017
e) Economic Potential — Castle Area

- Letter Tracy Latham, received April 18, 2017
f) Crowsnest Pass Quad Squad News Release

- News Release, dated April 6, 2017

COMMITTEE REPORTS / DIVISIONAL CONCERNS

Councillor Quentin Stevick — Division 1
- Absent

Councillor Fred Schoening — Division 2
- Agricultural Service Board
- Minutes of March 3, 107
- Family and Community Support Services
- Draft Minutes of March 20, 2017
- Draft Minutes of April 18, 2017
Councillor Garry Marchuk — Division 3
Reeve Brian Hammond - Division 4
Councillor Terry Yagos — Division 5
IN-CAMERA
NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



Bl

April 11, 2017

Dear Mr. Hammond, Mr. Yagos, Mr. Marchuk, Mr. Stevick, Mr. Schoening, MD staff, Ladies and
. Gentlemen, '

[t is my pleasure to make this presentation on behalf of the Patton Park Society. The Patton Park Society
was incorporated November 30, 2015 by concerned citizens of the MD. The purpose of this society was
to revitalize the park so it could be used by the following stakeholders:

1. Students of Livingstone School for soccer, track and field, baseball, frisbee golf.

2. Citizens of Lundbreck and the surrounding area for walking, picnics, playing on the playground,
skateboarding, horseshoes :

3. Events such as “Corn Fest” where community gathers to enjoy various activities in the park.

Our hope is that the revitalization of the park will bring more people to our community and provide a
space of beauty to enjoy with students, friends and family.

Currently, we are trying to raise $30,000 in funds to assist with our goals and work in partnership with
the MD to make continued improvements to the park. Since January 1 of this year we have raised close
to $10,000. We plan to use these funds to push the project into its next phase, which would be to
extend the irrigation system to other areas of the park, repair the baseball diamonds and create picnic
and garden areas. Approximately 2 years ago the grade 6 class of Livingstone School created plans for
Patton Park and had the whole student body vote on which plan they liked the best. Those projects
were presented to council at that time. The students continue to be interested in the progress of the
park.

After many meetings the following priorities were established as “Phase 1” of the project.

1. Installation of a Playground (In Progress)

2. Installation of an extensive irrigation system (priority 1: track and field area)

3. M.D. to provide and haul the necessary top soil for the sports field from the stockpile adjacent
to the Lundbreck lagoons.

4. Repair of Dugouts in the Baseball Diamonds (1 rebuilt, 1 new floor required)

The background work has been completed for the irrigation system. The area has been mapped by an
architect and an irrigation plan with costs of materials and estimated labor has been completed. We are
requesting funding from the MD to begin priorty 1 irrigation installation as tendered. We would like this
project to begin-in May of 2017 and be completed by July 1, 2017 with top soiling and seeding to follow.
Please note that the Patton Park Society volunteers are committed to screen, level and spread the
topsoil and complete the seeding once the topsoil has been delivered. Finally, we would like to request
the replacement and repair of the dugouts by August 1, 2017.

We are grateful for the partnership the MD has formed with us and the financial assistance you
provided in the fall of 2016 for the playground and installation costs. We hope that you will find this
project worthy of your assistance at this time.

Sincerely,

Kathy Rast (President, Patton Park Society)


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
B1


C1

MINUTES 8792
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
COUNCIL MEETING
APRIL 11, 2017

The Regular Meeting of Council of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 was held on
Tuesday, April 11, 2017, in the Council Chambers of the Municipal District Building,
Pincher Creek, Alberta.

PRESENT  Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors Terry Yagos, Fred Schoening, Garry Marchuk,
and Quentin Stevick

STAFF Chief Administrative Officer Wendy Kay, Director of Operations Leo Reedyk,
Director of Finance Janene Felker, Director of Development and Community
Services Roland Milligan, and Executive Assistant Tara Cryderman

Reeve Brian Hammond called the Council Meeting to order, the time being 1:00 pm.
A. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Councillor Quentin Stevick 17/167
Moved that the Council Agenda for April 11, 2017, be approved as presented.
Carried
B. DELEGATIONS

(1) MBD of Pincher Creek Consolidated Financial Statements

Darren Adamson, with Avail LLP, attended the Council meeting to present the Consolidated
Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2017.

Both the Financial Statements and the Indicators were explained.

(2) Outdoor Recreation Council of Alberta (ORCA)

Albi Sole, with ORCA, attended the Council meeting to speak to the benefits that non-motorized
outdoor recreation could bring to the area.

Mr. Sole spoke to the different groups that make up quiet recreation.

ORCA does recognize the devastating impact of removing the OHVs from the Castle Parks.
They recognize the importance of the OHV industry, just not within the Castle Parks.

The benefits of outdoor activities was mentioned.
The potential positive financial impacts from quiet recreation was explained.

(3) Pincher Creek Chamber of Commerce

Sam Schofield and Ola Crook, with the Pincher Creek Chamber of Commerce, attended the
Council meeting to explain the benefits of becoming a member of the Chamber of Commerce.

Memberships are up, as well as the attendance at several events throughout the year.

Several networking events are held throughout the year, at different venues throughout the area.
The benefits of becoming a member was explained.

Upcoming events were mentioned.

The Visitor Guide is in the final development stage.


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
C1


8793

Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek

April 11, 2017
C. MINUTES
(1) Council Meeting Minutes

1)

(2)

3)

1)

Councillor Quentin Stevick 17/168

Moved that the Council Meeting Minutes of March 28, 2017, be approved, as presented.

Carried
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Beaver Mines Water and Wastewater Project
Councillor Garry Marchuk 17/169

Moved that the email from Cornell Van Ryk, dated March 22, 2017, and his presentation, from
March 28, 2017, be received,

And that Administration be requested to forward the information to our engineers for their
consideration.
Carried
Castle Parks
Councillor Fred Schoening 17/170

Moved that the speaking notes, received March 28, 2017, and the email from Hugh Dunham,
dated March 22, 2017, be received as information.

Carried

Streetlight LED Conversion Option Offer

Councillor Fred Schoening 17/171

Moved that the email, with presentation, from FortisAlberta, dated March 29, 2017, and the letter
from Fortis Alberta, dated March 1, 2017, be received,;

And that Administration be authorized to enter into an agreement with FortisAlberta for the LED
conversion project.
Carried
CHIEF ADMINISTRATOR OFFICER’S (CAQO) REPORTS
Operations
Foothills Park
Councillor Fred Schoening 17/172
Moved that the email, dated March 28, 2017, regarding outhouses within Foothills Park, be

tabled pending further information.
Carried



8794

Minutes

Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek
April 11, 2017

b)

@)

3)

b)

Beaver Mines Water and Wastewater Service Funding Request

Councillor Terry Yagos 17/173

Moved that the report from Director of Operations, dated April 3, 2017, regarding the Beaver
Mines Water and Wastewater Service Funding Request, be received for information.

Carried

Operations Report

Councillor Garry Marchuk 17/174

Moved that the Operations report from the Director of Operations, dated March 23, 2017 to
April 6, 2017, be received as information.

Carried
Planning and Development
Nil
Finance
2016 Consolidated Financial Statements
Councillor Garry Marchuk 17/175

Moved that the report from Director of Finance, dated March 31, 2017, regarding the 2016
Consolidated Financial Statements, be received;

And that the 2016 Consolidated Financial Statements, prepared and audited by Avail CPA, for
the year ended December 31, 2016, be approved.

Carried

Statement of Cash Position

Councillor Terry Yagos 17/176
Moved that Statement of Cash Positon, for the month ending March 2017, be received as
information.

Carried

Mill Rate Bylaw No. 1274-17

Councillor Terry Yagos 17/177

Moved that the report from the Director of Finance, dated April 6, 2017, regarding Bylaw No.
1274-17, being the Mill Rate Bylaw, be received;

And that Bylaw No. 1274-17, being the Mill Rate Bylaw, be given first reading.
Carried

Councillor Quentin Stevick 17/178

Moved that Bylaw No. 1274-17, being the Mill Rate Bylaw, be given second reading.

Carried



Minutes

Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek
April 11, 2017

8795

4)

b)

Councillor Fred Schoening 17/179

Moved that Bylaw No. 1274-17, being the Mill Rate Bylaw, be presented for third reading.
Carried Unanimously

Councillors Garry Marchuk 17/180

Moved that Bylaw No. 1274-17, being the Mill Rate Bylaw, be given third and final reading.

Carried
Municipal
Fire Guardians - Appointment
Councillor Quentin Stevick 17/181

Moved that the report from the Chief Administrative Officer, dated March 31, 2017, regarding
appointment of fire guardians, be received,;

And that Council appoint the following persons as fire guardians for the Municipal District of
Pincher Creek for the period April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018:

Jennifer Fisher-Sundberg
Anne Molnar
Steve Oczkowski
Allen Tapay
David Cox

Pat Neumann
Lynn Brasnett
Margaret Cox
Dawn Heerschap
Lori Schill
Tammy Jack

Carried
CAO Report
Councillor Garry Marchuk 17/182

Moved that Council receive for information, the Chief Administrative Officer’s report for the
period of March 24, 2017 to April 6, 2017, as well as the Administration Call Log.

Carried
CORRESPONDENCE
Action
Legal Defense Fund
Councillor Terry Yagos 17/183

Moved that the letter the Federation of Canadian Municipalities, dated March 17, 2017,
regarding the Legal Defense Fund, be received,

And that the MD support the Legal Defense Fund and donate the requested amount of $68.20,
with funding coming from Council — Membership and Subscriptions (Account Number 2-11-0-
238-2238).

Carried



8796
Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek
April 11, 2017

b) Invoice Reduction Request

Councillor Quentin Stevick 17/184

Moved that the letter from Waterton Springs Campground, dated March 29, 2017, regarding the
request to reduce the invoice for snow removal, be received,;

And that the request be denied.
Carried

Councillor Quentin Stevick 17/185

Moved that Administration be directed to invite the Waterton Springs Campground Management
to meet with Council, with regards to the potential closure of the campground.

Motion Defeated
2. For Information Only
Councillor Terry Yagos 17/186
Moved that the following be received as information:

a) Gas Tax Fund — Bridge File 468
- Letter from Municipal Affairs, dated March 14, 2017
b) Alberta Community Partnership Program — Oldman River Regional Services Commission
- Letter from Municipal Affairs, dated March 22, 2017
c) Beaver Mines Water and Wastewater Project — Increase in Pipeline Size
- Letter from Alberta Infrastructure, dated March 31, 2017
d) SuperNet
- Letter from Service Alberta, dated March 27, 2017
e) Beaver Mines Regional Water Supply Detailed Design Project
- Letter from Alberta Transportation, dated March 24, 2017
f) Beaver Mines Regional Water Supply Project
- Letter from Alberta Transportation, dated March 24, 2017
g) Rail Safety Week
- Email from Canadian Pacific, dated April 4, 2017
h) National Day of Mourning
- Letter from Workers” Compensation Board, dated March 20, 2017
1) Highway #3 Twinning Development Association
- Minutes of February 3, 2017
J) AUC Power Plant Approval No. U2014-128
- Letter from Enel Green Power, dated March 24, 2017
k) Annual Report to Stakeholders and Communities
- Letter from Plains Midstream, dated March 22, 2017
- (Report available from Chief Administrative Officer)
I) Castle Parks
- Email from Gail Michener, dated March 24, 2017

Carried
G. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Councillor Quentin Stevick — Division 1
- Genesis Annual General Meeting
- Merger / Acquisition with Jubilee Insurance
- Chinook Arch Regional Library
- Tuberculosis Update



Minutes
Regular Council Meeting

8797

Municipal District of Pincher Creek

April 11, 2017

Councillor Fred Schoening — Division 2

Concern with the debris from the Crestview construction site, being blown into
adjacent ditches

Councillor Garry Marchuk — Division 3

Alberta SouthWest Reginal Alliance

- Minutes of March 1, 2017

- Bulletin April 2017

CRTC Meeting

Castle Mountain Resort Community Association Meeting
Lundbreck Citizens Meeting

Beaver Mines Community Association Meeting

- Park Clean Up — BBQ, Saturday, May 20

- Community Pick Up — May 23

- Tennis Court Wind Screen

Pincher Creek Foundation Board of Directors - Expenses

Reeve Brian Hammond - Division 4

CRTC Meeting held in Claresholm
- CRTC - 497 Regulatory Policy

Councillor Terry Yagos — Division 5

Patton Park Meeting

Lundbreck Citizens Meeting

Regional Emergency Management
Castle Mountain Community Association
Headwaters Action Team

Councillor Fred Schoening 17/187

Moved that the committee reports be received as information.

Carried

Councillor Garry Marchuk 17/188

Moved that Council and Staff move In-Camera, the time being 2:39 pm.

Carried

Councillor Garry Marchuk 17/189

Moved that Council and Staff move out of In-Camera, the time being 2:50 pm.

Carried

H. AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Councillor Quentin Stevick 17/190

Moved that the Management Letter from Avail LLP, dated April 11, 2017, regarding the audit of
the financial statements of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9, for the year ended
December 31, 2016, be received as information.

Carried



8798
Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek
April 11, 2017

l. ADJOURNMENT
Councillor Garry Marchuk 17/191
Moved that Council adjourn the meeting, the time being 2:51 pm.

Carried

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER



D1

Address to MD of Pincher Creek.
March 11, 2017.
Albi Sole: Executive Director, Outdoor Recreation Council of Alberta

The Outdoor Recreation Council of Alberta is an umbrella group for all forms of quiet recreation. Our
mandate includes activities like hiking, cycling, and canoeing, hunting and fishing, horse riding, and
many others. These activities range from a quiet walk.around the community with a companion through
to a multi-day wilderness excursion. Our community includes amateur groups, adventure tourism and

- eco-tourism companies and the retail sector. "

These activities are regularly practiced by approximately % of Albertans. They are so popular because
are they are affordable, accessible, and family friendly. Quiet recreation is an important part of the
social life for both urban and rural Albertans and helps them balance the ‘many pressures of modern life
with healthy and regenerative physical activity.

To be clear, although we represent only non-motorized activities, we fully support responsible
motorized recreation. We recognize that the Castle Plan is a devastating blow to these groups and a real
loss to this community.

The Recreation Council agrees that the Province must provide a place for OHV recreation, However, that
place must not be the Castle

The unfortunate fact is that the very qualities of a quiet environment and freedom from traffic that
make quiet recreation so attractive to so many, especially in wilderness settings, are destroyed by the
presence of OHV traffic. By closing the Castle area to the 2.5% of people who recreate with motors
Province is opening it for the 50% who prefer quiet recreation.

We recognize that the transition will be challenging, but | urge you to focus less on what is being lost
and more on what is going to be gained. Your energy will be better spent recognizing that change is
inevitable and that by embracing that change you will be better able to exploit and that shape that
change to meet your communities needs.

For a variety of reasons, the contributions that quiet recreation makes to our economy and are society
are always overlooked. This is unfortunate because these contributions are very large and much larger
than most people, including politicians and policy leaders, realize. The Recreation Council was
specifically formed to address this lack of understanding.

Only by understanding the ways in which outdoor recreation contribute socially and economically can
we properly support these activities in ways that advance the social and economic welfare of our
communities.

Each year Alberta residents spend between $4 and $8 billion on quiet recreation. This is approximately
the same as that contributed by the Forestry industry. But this spending is only a part of the economic
contribution made.

Sedentary behaviour is emerging as the greatest single driver of poor physical and psychological health,
not obesity as the media would suggest. Active people are more productive, live up to 5 years longer,


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
D1


and cost the taxpayer less in health care. They enjoy superior psychological healt_h, and are less likely to
impose a health burden on their families.

- At every stage of life, non-sport outdoor activity is a critical part of the daily activity mix for most
Albertans. As we age, outdoor activity will be the principal form of activity for most of us. When we
loose the ability to walk safely, we loose our independence and often our ability to live in our
community. We overlook these simple and obvious facts because we have allowed the spert and fitness
industries to define idea of physical activity in particular ways that devalue the enourmous importance
of non-sport outdoor activity.

In a major study, The Conference Board of Canada estimated that a modest 10% increase in physical
activity would save Canada $1.7 billion a year for just 4 major chronic conditions. Countries with outdoor
active cultures are up to 100% more active than Canadians.

These statistics are not lost on either the health care industry of the general population. Albertans are-
quite literally voting with their feet. Participation in outdoor activities is rapidly growing. A major factor
in this growth is the availability of quality wilderness recreational opportunities. Even when people can
spend only a small portion of their time there, it supports major activity-oriented lifestyle changes.

The development of the Kananaskis region west of Calgary is testament to this transformative process.
Protected areas drive improvements in both the economy and quality of life. The Kananaskis is
protected in a layered way that supports high quality recreation. For the most part, only quiet recreation
activities are permitted, but there are areas that support OHV recreation too. As are result, recreational
use of this area is exploding. This trend also has become a major economic driver for the area both
directly in terms of the businesses it supports but also indirectly by enhancing the reputation of Calgary
as world class city to in which to work and play.

As many of Alberta’s traditional economic drivers, especially oil and gas decline, it is essential that we
diversify our economy. The greatest ace in the hole for Alberta is our extraordinary potential for quiet
recreation.

" Increasingly, the quality of quiet recreation options is a major factor in the jobs people choose to take,
and the places they choose to live. This includes the walkability and bike-ability of the immediate
community and access to high quality natural environments where quiet wilderness can be experienced.

It is no accident that the day after Brad Wall made a pitch to steal head offices from Calgary, the Herald
cartoon openly mocked him for thinking that the people who staff these head offices would abandon a
city with tremendous cultural and recreational attributes for Regina.

Change is coming to the MD of Pincher Creek. Make no mistake, this is very rapidly going to become a
place where more people want to live and recreate. This will also become an area that attracts the
knowledge and high-tec industries that will be part of a diversified Alberta.

We suggest that the role the MD needs to play now is to accept the challenge brought by the new parks
by thinking about how change can be managed in ways that respect the unique community values of
this area. This area is not the Bow Valley Corridor and Lethbridge is not Calgary. If you don’t like a lot of
what you see in Canmore | don’t blame you, but if you don’t take a leadership role now that might just
be what you get.



However, whatever course you choose to take, please recognize that while OHV recreation has a
valuable role to play in this area, quiet recreation has a much greater one, economically and socially. |
urge you to think about how that might play out here at how you can support it.






D2


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
D2











D3

Tara Cl_'zderman |

From: Leo Reedyk

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 8:26 AM _

To: Tara Cryderman p)
Cc: Stu Weber

Subject: FW: Porti Potti Rental

Tara, for Council unfinished business.

In addition to the rental and cleaning cost noted below, Public Worlks has indicated the probable cost to remove the
existing outhouses and install the used unit from Alberta Parks is estimated to be $2500."

For Councils consideration.

L.J. {Leo) Reedyk, A.A.E.
Director of Operations
MD of Pincher Creek No. 9

From: Southwest Waste Management [mailto: { EEEEGEGEGEGNG]

Sent: April 19, 2017 8:48 PM
To: Leo Reedyk <AdminDirOps@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>
Subject: Re: Porti Potti Rental

Sorry for the late reply. | charge 150 a month per toilet. That included weekly cleaning and stocking. Delivery is on top
of that, should be $50 for foothills park if | have the right park..

Thank You and have a Good Day
Keelan Unruh/President

South West Waste Management
Ph: (403)-627-3585
I

Fax: (403)-904-1998
www.southwestwaste.ca

On Apr 18, 2017, at 10:55 AM, Leo Reedyk <AdminDirOps@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca> wrote:

Good day Keelan.

Council is considering upgrading the washroom facilities at Foothills Park and have requested
information on Porti Potti Rental and cleaning. What is your monthly rental charge on Porti Potti’s and a
per cleaning price?

Thanks in advance.

L.J. (Leo) Reedyk, A.A.E.
Director of Operations
MD of Pincher Creek No. 9

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are
addressed. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.

1


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
D3


Tr



Ela


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E1a





Elb


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E1b








o



CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

April 7, 2017 to April 20, 2017

E4b

DISCUSSION:

e April 7,2017 Environment and Parks

o April 11,2017 Policies and Plans

o April 11,2017 Regular Council

e April 20,2017 Tourism and Culture
UPCOMING:

o April 21,2017 Volunteer Luncheon

e April 25,2017 Policies and Plans

e April 25,2017 Regular Council

e April 26,2017 Castle Mountain

e April 27,2017 EMS

o April 27,2017 Inspection Interview

e May 2, 2017 Airport Committee

e May 2, 2017 Policies and Plans

e May2,2017 Subdivision Authority

e May?2,2017 Municipal Planning Commission
e May 3, 2017 Oldman Dam — Stakeholder’s Meeting
e May9, 2017 Policies and Plans

e May9, 2017 Regular Council

o May 11,2017 Tabletop Exercise

e May 16,2017 Coffee with Council — Lundbreck
e May 20,2017 Park Cleanup — Beaver Mines
e May 23,2017 Policies and Plans

e May 23,2017 Regular Council

e May 25,2017 EMS '

OTHER

RECOMMENDATION:

That Council receive for information, the Chief Administrative Officer’s report for the period of
April 7, 2017 to April 20, 2017.

Prepared by: CAO, Wendy Kay Date: April 20, 2017

Presented to: Council Date: April 25,2017


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E4b





T

-

T
>

A
1,6 ; e
L O~
. - O
. o=z
E
5
c
...ﬂ(
=X
n D o A
e & ..
= £ £
o D 7))
32 0 o E N
b_.mR = X 35 ..n_lu.
O C M % M -
= PO o 3
o 2 2 29 @
E © ®m 2 B S
c O O 5 ®© =
W © m 1 O
o\
D | =M <t
n
S
o X e
= )
59 2| 5| &
c 9 —=| o
NT B8 c
8o ol o8 o
-~ (@] >
Sh e N V =
o > el O]
ca |2l @ m o)
< TS| w|'c S 1w =
= ol alE|S|B|E
“— (3] o m 3| ©
wn O o | 2| o=
o w h|l<|woO|=




Fla


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1a


Flb

Tara Cmderman

‘From: - Wendy Kay

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 11:56 AM

To: Tara Cryderman

Subject: FW: AlbertaSW letter of request to.Minister Miranda

Attachments: 2017 economic impact assessment request letter to Minister Miranda.doc; 2017

economic impact assessment request letter to Minister Miranda.pdf

Council ~ Correspondence - Action
?

From: Bev Thornton [mailto: bév@albertasouthwest.com]

Sent: April 12, 2017 7:22 PM

To: Barney Reeves <bokr40@icloud.com>; Barney Reeves2 <bokr@telusplanet.net>; Beryl West <mbwest@telus net>;
Bill Peavoy <bill.peavoy@gmail.com>; Blair Painter <blair.painter@crowsnestpass.com>; Brent Feyter
<Brent.Feyter@fortmacleod.com>; Dennis Gillespie <lisg@platinum.ca>; Garry Marchuk
<CouncilDiv3@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>; John Connor <granum.john@gmail.com>; Jordan Koch <jkoch@cciwireless.ca>;
Kathy Wiebe <admin@ranchland66.com>; Lloyd Kearl <Lloyd.kearl@cardstoncounty.com>; Lorne Jackson
<ljackson@pinchercreek.ca>; Maryanne Sandberg <sandfarm@platinum.ca>; Monte Christensen
<mrchristensen@gmx.com>; Ron Davis <ronncranch@gmail.com>; Shelley Ford <shelley.ford @townofclaresholm.com>;
Warren Mickels <wmickels@shaw.ca> .

Cc: Chad Parsons <admin@glenwood.ca>; Chad Parsons2 <cao@hillspring.ca>; Cheryl Tully - Granum
(office@granum.ca) <office@granum.ca>; Cindy Cornish <vilocow@shaw.ca>; Cindy Vizzutti
<cindy@mdwillowcreek.com>; Clayton Gillespie <stavely@platinum.ca>; Greg Brkich <cao@ranchland66.com>; Janet
Edwards <office@hillspring.ca>; Jeff Shaw <jeff@cardston.ca>; Kevin Miller <cao@nanton.ca>; Laurie Wilgosh
<Laurie@pinchercreek.ca>; Lorrie O'Brien <Lorrie.obrien@crowsnestpass.com>; Marian Carlson
<marian@townofclaresholm.com>; Murray Millward <murray@cardstoncounty.com>; Sandy Chrapko
(sandy@granum.ca) <sandy@granum.ca>; Scott Barton <scottbarton@raymond.ca>; Susan Keenan
<sKeenan@fortmacleod.com>; Wendy Kay <wkay@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>

Subject: AlbertaSW letter of request to Minister Miranda

Dear AlbertaSW Board and CAOs,

The Board agreed at the meeting last Wednesday to send a letter that supported a letter from ID#4 Waterton,
requesting a Tourism and Recreation Economic Impact Assessment.

Further to that, the Board felt it was important to request that the entire region be included in such a study, as any new
developments i.e. provincial parks, will impact all of us in this southwest landscape.

Attached is a letter to that effect addressed to Minister Miranda, cc’d Ministers Bilous and Philips.

Thank you to everyone who offered suggested revisions. | think this now captures what we had discussed at the
meeting.

Have included both word and pdf foermat for your convenience.

If any communities have a perspective to share regarding this request, it is always useful to make the department aware
of that support.

Once the Chair has signed this letter it will be forwarded to the Ministers’ offices.

Happy Easter!


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1b





Tl



CC:

The Honourable Shannon Philips, Minister of Environment and Parks
The Honourable Deron Bilous, Minister of Economic Development and Trade
Bev Thornton, Executive Director, AlbertaSW
Alberta SouthWest Board of Directors; and Councillors of member communities:
Mr. Lloyd Kearl, Councillor, Cardston County; Chair, AlbertaSW
Dr. Brian “Barney” Reeves, Mayor, ID #4 Waterton; Vice-Chair, AlbertaSW
Mr. Jordan Koch, Councillor, Village of Glenwood; Secretary-Treasurer, AlbertaSW
Mr. Garry Marchuk, Councillor, MD Pincher Creek, Designated signing authority
Mr. Lorne Jackson, Councillor, Town of Pincher Creek;
Mr. Blair Painter, Mayor, Crowsnest Pass
Mr. Ron Davis, Councillor, MD Ranchland
Mr. Warren Mickels, Councillor, Village of Cowley
Dr. Maryanne Sandbefg, Councillor, MD Willow Creek
Ms. Beryl West, Councillor, Town of Nanton
Mr. Dennis Gillespie, Councillor, Town of Stavely
Ms. Shelley Ford, Councillor, Town of Claresholm
Mr. John Connor, Councillor, Town of Granum
Mr. Brent Feyter, Deputy Mayor, Town of Fort Macleod
Mr. Monte Christensen, Mayor, Village of Hill Spring
Mr. Bill Peavoy, Councillor, Town of Cardston




F2a


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2a


F2b


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2b


F2c

Tara Czderman - -

"From: Wendy Kay
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2017 4:06 PM
To: Tara Cryderman
Subject: " FW: Proclaim National Public Works Week, May 21-27, 2017 "PUb|IC Works Connects
) ' Us"
Attachments: NPWW 2017 Municipal Request.pdf; Celebrate Public Works Week.pdf; Municipal

PROCLAMATION 2017.doc; 17NPWW Poster350px.png

Council Correspondence — for info

From: Keryn Leuf [mailto:office@publicworks.ca]
Sent: Aprll 6, 2017 3:42 PM
Subject: Proclaim National Publlc Works Week, May 21-27, 2017 —"Public Works Connects Us"

Attention: Honourable Mayors, Members of Council and Chief Administrative
Officers

The APWA Alberta Chapter is seeking your support to recognize and promote
National Public Works Week (NPWW) by acknowledging May 21-27, 2017 as National
Public Works Week in your community. This year’s theme is "Public Works Connects

n

us.

The public works men and women in your communities work tirelessly to ensure
your municipality is taken care of. Take this opportunity to publicly honour and
celebrate them. | have attached a letter from the APWA Alberta Chapter’s president
requesting your support and a sample or template Council proclamation that you may
consider using.

For more information you can visit www.publicworks.ca for information about this
year’'s theme and resources on making your Public Works Week a success.

If you have any further questions or require any additional information, please do not
hesitate to contact myself or Jeannette Austin, Executive Director at 403.990.2792.
Thank you for making a difference.

Keryn Leuf
Office Administration Ass:stant

Alberta Public Works Association
+1 (403) 990-2792

APWA Alberta Chapter

Box 44095 Garside Postal Outlet
EDMONTON AB T5V 1N6

Please note regular office hours are between 2:30pm and 5pm Monday, Tuesday and Thursday. Emails will be checked
periodically outside of these hours.


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2c


e
MALBERTA CHAPTER

March 30, 2017
Attention: Honourable Mayors,
Members of Council and

Chief Administrative Officers

Re: National Public Works Week, May 21-27, 2017 —"Public Works Connects Us"

The APWA Alberta Chapter is seeking your support to recognize and promote National Public Works Week
(NPWW) by acknowledging May 21-27, 2017 as National Public Works Week in your community. This year’s theme
is "Public Works Connects us.”

National Public Works Week is observed each year during the third full week of May and this is the 57th year.
NPWW calls attention to the importance of public works in community life and seeks to acknowledge the efforts of
tens of thousands of men and women in North America who provide and maintain civil infrastructure and services.
NPWW also allows Councils to remind the public of the 24/7 services that they are responsible for and are proud
of. Many Councils and Public Works departments make this an annual celebration in their communities.

The APWA encourages public works agencies and professionals to take the opportunity to celebrate the week by
parades, displays of public works equipment, high school essay contests, open houses, programs for civic ‘
organizations and media events. The occasion is marked each year with scores of resolutions and proclamations
from Mayors and Premiers and raises the public’s awareness of public works issues and increases confidence in
public works agencies like yours who are dedicated to improving the quality of life for present and future
generations.

For your convenience, | have attached a sample Council proclamation that you may consider using. You may wish
to go to www.publicworks.ca for information about this year’s theme and resources on making your Public Works
Week a success. Also please consider entering your event for our annual awards as well as the National Public
Works Week award from CPWA. www.cpwa.net If you have any further questions or require any additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact Jeannette Austin, Executive Director at 403.990.2792. Thank you for
making a difference. :

Please note that declarations should be forwarded to

office@ publicworks.ca or by mail to:
APWA Alberta Chapter

44095 Garside Postal Outlet
EDMONTON AB T5V 1N6

Yours truly,

Peter McDowell, APWA President

www.publicworks.ca







Open House or Tour

An open house or tour offers participants a new perspective on public works.and gives professionals an opportunity to
discuss the daily operation at their facility. It also is a good time to gather community members opinions of public works
projects and services.

Thought starters: ' .
¢ . Plan the open house in conjunction with a dedication ceremony, an anniversary, or a celebration of a completed
project. '

Select employees to serve as ambassadors or tour guides.

Provide a forum for citizens to learn about various departments and their functions.

Develop a survey to gather attendees' opinions about a public works project or service of importance to your
organization.

Employee Appreciation Day .
Acknowledge the many accomplishments public works employees contribute throughout the year with a special
recognition event.
Thought starters:

e Sponsor a banquet to recognize outstanding performance, special achievements, safety records and attendance.
Award honourees with a gift registration to a seminar, an engraved plaque, a special proclamation or a cash
award.

Include family members of honourees.
Invite elected officials.
¢ Hold your event in a public works facility. For example, host a barbecue in an equipment garage.

Sporting Event
Healthy people are happy people. Promote healthful living by sponsoring a sporting event.
Thought starters:
o Plan the route of a race to end at a facility or project you believe deserves attention.
e Sponsor a golf tournament and arrange for the proceeds to be dedicated to a public works project, such as the
purchase of playground equipment in a community park. )
e Sponsor a public works night at an organized or professional sporting event. Arrange for a message about public
works to be announced during the game.

For further information see our website: www.publicworks.ca
Or contact Jeannette Austin

Executive Director

admin@publicworks.ca



WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

NOW THEREFORE, . /

PROCLAMATION
"Public Works Connects Us"
PUBLIC WORKS WEEK
MAY 21-27, 201

public works infrastructure, facilities and services are vital to
the health, safety and well-being of the residents of (Enter
your. city/municipality/town/ete name); and

such facilities and services could not be provided without
the dedicated efforts of public works professionals,
engineers and administrator who are responsible for
building, operating and maintaining the public works
systems that serve our citizens; and

the Public Works Association instituted Public Works Week
as a public education campaign “to inform communities and
their leaders on the importance of our nation’s public
infrastructure and public works services”; and

it is in the public interest of citizens and civic leaders to gain
knowledge of the public works needs and programs of their
respective communities; .

Public Works Week also recognizes the contributions of
public works professionals.

Dated this day of , 2016.

(Enter Mayor’'s Name), Mayor



F2d


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2d





F2e

1 Ce


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2e


F2f


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F2f





G2a


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
G2a


Agricultural Service Board Meeting Minutes

March 3, 2017
Page 2
D. UNFINISHED BUSINESS ;,
(1) Weed Control Policy
Councillor Schoening 17/029

Moved that Policy 601 — WEED CONTROL POLICY, be approved with changes as discussed.
Carried
Frank Welsch ' 17/030

Moved that Policy 601 — WEED CONTROL POLICY, be recommended to Council for final
approval. :

Carried
* E. WEEDS
(D Discussion: Identify Relevant Items to Review
David Robbins . 17/031

Moved that the Board provide staff direction, on types of information to come forward to future
meetings, in regards to relevant items needing discussion and direction, including:
e Policy associated with Weeds;
Mapping of Weeds and Control Activity;
Aquatic Weeds;
Bio-Control Program;
Contracts for Weed Control;
Wording of Weed Control Obligations in Municipal Documents;
Departmental Reports on Weeds. '

Carried

F. AGRICULTURAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES REPORT

Martin Puch 17/032

Moved to accept the Agricultural and Environmental Services Departmental Report, for
February 2017, as information. '
Carried



Agricultural Service Board Meeting Minutes
March 3, 2017
Page 3

G. CORRESPONDENCE

1) ACTION REQUIRED
2) FOR INFORMATION
Councillor Schoening 17/033
- Moved that the following be recei\}ed as information:
a) Negotiating Renewable Energy Leases Workshop Poster
b) Verified Beef Production Training Poster
¢) Cardston County Marketlng Training Poster
d) MD of Ranchland Bovine Tuberculosis Update Poster

Carried .

G. NEW BUSINESS

H. NEXT MEETING

The next Agricultural Service Board meeting will be held, April 6, 2017, at 9:30 am.

I. ADJOURNMENT

Courtcillor Stevick | 17/034

Moved to adjourn the meeting, the time being 12:35 pm.
: Carried

ASB Chairperson ASB Secretary



TF

G2b


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
G2b























Tr

re






VEL

ner



W Tr



aj



	Agenda
	B1 Patton Park
	C1 Minutes
	D1 ORCA
	D2 Chamber
	D3 Foothills Park
	E1a Beaver Mines
	E1b OPS
	E4b CAO
	F1a Tower
	F1b ABSW
	F2a Low Income Housing 
	F2b Senior Award
	F2c Public Works
	F2d Castle Plan
	F2e Castle Area
	F2f Quad Squad
	G2a ASB
	G2b FCSS



